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Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Carady Rennie - Discussion and Vote on Unvaccinated Being Denied 
Access to Non-Essential Services - CK 270-7

Attachments: covidinfo.citymeeting.aug30.docx

From: Web NoReply <web‐noreply@Saskatoon.ca>  
Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2021 2:05 PM 
To: City Council <City.Council@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Email ‐ Communication ‐ Carady Rennie ‐ Discussion and Vote on Unvaccinated Being Denied Access to Non‐
Essential Services ‐ CK 270‐7 

‐‐‐ Replies to this email will go to  ‐‐‐ 

Submitted on Sunday, August 29, 2021 ‐ 14:05 

Submitted by user: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

Date Sunday, August 29, 2021  
To His Worship the Mayor and Members of City Council  
First Name Carady  
Last Name Rennie  
Phone Number    
Email    
Address   Penryn Crescent  
City Saskatoon  
Province Saskatchewan  
Postal Code    
Name of the organization or agency you are representing (if applicable)  
Subject Discussion and Vote on Unvaccinated Being Denied Access to Non‐Essential Services  
Meeting (if known) Monday, August 30, 2021  
Comments  
I wanted to reach out with some thoughts to consider for non‐essential services and the unvaccinated. I have attached a 
document with reference points. We didn't know a lot about the vaccines or the virus but we are learning rapidly that 
what we might have known may not be true. It was first thought that the vaccinated would be protected and we are 
now learning they will have lesser symptoms or be asymptomatic and can continue to spread the virus to each other and 
the unvaccinated. I fear that having vaccinated individuals (who all think they are immune) accessing all services and 
being at events with crowds will increase our case numbers and put undue strain on our healthcare system and already 
burnt out healthcare workers. I am also extremely concerned for what could happen as we divide people into two 
categories, the vaccinated and the unvaccinated. Please consider the points I have outlined in the attached document to 
assist you in making a very difficult decision for our city. 
Thank you, 
Carady Rennie 

  
  

Will you be submitting a video to be vetted prior to council meeting? No  
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The results of this submission may be viewed at: 

 



Dear City Councillors, 
 
I understand that on Monday, August 30, 2021, you will be discussing and voting on the subject 
of COVID-19 vaccine passports for Saskatoon and mandating COVID-19 vaccinations to allow 
individuals to move about freely or be permitted to shop, obtain services or otherwise restrict 
and discriminate against sectors of the population, implemented in the City of Saskatoon, 
Saskatchewan, Canada. This is of utmost importance and I have provided a list of relevant 
sources of information below for your consideration on this issue. 
 
The fact that there is any consideration whatsoever in thinking that City Councillors or the City 
of Saskatoon have any right to impose such a requirement on the people of Saskatoon, and 
exercising such an abuse of power, tells me there is an extremely naive and misinformed level 
of awareness about the entire situation that's been playing out over the past 18 months. 
Respectfully, I know there is an extreme depth of misinformation being spread on mainstream 
media and by our own governments which most people use as their only source of information. 
I've provided resources for many of the key points below that our government authorities and 
mainstream media refuse to acknowledge, which would be useful prior to your meeting to 
better understand the issues. 
 
There are dozens of reasons why this vaccine passport system or any further restrictive 
measures, should not be considered ever again, as follows: 

1. Nuremberg Code 1947 - mandating any experimental medical treatment is against 
international law, and any offering of a medical treatment must be done with full 
disclosure and consent of each man or woman. Currently none of the so-called 
'vaccines' for COVID-19 are not given under full disclosure of the risks and potential 
benefits. The media, governments and medical authorities are lying, coercing, and 
manipulating people into taking these experimental medical treatments. Anyone 
participating in these deceitful practices will be charged with crimes against humanity 
and punished with the full extent of the law. This includes you and anyone involved at 
the City of Saskatoon if you choose to take this path. 

2. Right to Medical Privacy - everyone has the right to medical privacy. A vaccine passport 
makes their medical status public. 

3. Saskatchewan Bill of Rights Act – fundamental rights and freedoms of Saskatchewan 
residents. 

4. Right to sovereignty over our body and personal decisions about medical treatments. 
This is one of our constitutional rights in Canada and internationally under the Canadian 
Bill of Rights, to protect essential human rights and freedoms. 
  

5. These experimental medical treatments referred to as COVID-19 vaccines are causing 
greater harm than good. Millions of people have experienced severe adverse reactions 

https://www.sott.net/article/445396-Plague-of-Liars-Nuremberg-Code-Outlaws-Forced-Medical-Procedures-Which-INCLUDES-Mandatory-Vaccinations
https://www.priv.gc.ca/en/privacy-topics/privacy-laws-in-canada/02_05_d_15
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saskatchewan_Bill_of_Rights
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/c-12.3/page-1.html
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/c-12.3/page-1.html


and deaths worldwide. The United States of America's VAERS database alone has more 
than enough evidence reported that these should have been stopped long ago (and this 
is estimated to be only 1% of actual injuries). These jabs do not meet the definition of a 
"vaccine", as they do not prevent a disease or transmission of the disease, and their 
relative efficacy is less than 1% as per published research. Thousands of doctors and 
specialists around the world have pleaded with authorities to stop the use of these 
several months ago. When they sounded the alarm bells on the expected deadly and 
harmful outcomes their voices were censored, ridiculed, and labeled misinformation. 
They were right and the data today is proving it. One of the most prominent highly 
respected doctors has been interviewed extensively and has a lot to say about the 
situation, Dr. Peter McCullough. This is only one of thousands of experts who have 
spoken out. Listen to this interview to hear about the misleading news headlines that 
the Pfizer jab was FDA approved (no, it wasn't!), side effects, severity, how the jabs 
work and how the body attacks itself (cardiovascular issues, myocarditis, damage in 
children and adults to name a few), and how the vaccines are an epic failure. He also 
provides a list of resources near the end of this interview where you can review further 
details of treatment guides that have been published. This will clearly show that several 
effective protocols are available but are being prohibited in Canada by our government 
and authorities. 

6. All media, government and medical authority communications which promote that 
COVID-19 vaccines are the only way out of this so-called pandemic have been 
misleading us for months. Their continued censorship and denial of published research 
using other treatments and protocols has been a ploy to keep the Emergency Use 
Authorization in effect for these experimental vaccines. Further, these are gene therapy 
treatments in the case of the mRNA versions and have not undergone sufficient 
research. The health authorities dictating ineffective protocols for the treatment of 
SARS-CoV-2 and withholding the effective treatments (including existing drugs and 
nutraceuticals for example) that are available have resulted in excessive suffering and 
deaths, in Saskatoon and around the world. The Emergency Use Authorization is 
supposed to only be permitted when no other medical treatments are available. The 
continued blatant fraud by governments and health authorities worldwide is 
astounding, and the mainstream media continue to promote a single narrative. All of 
these experimental 'vaccines' should have been halted long ago. Here is just one of 
hundreds of peer reviewed published research documents about how ivermectin is 
helpful as part of a more comprehensive protocol, and even as a preventative 
treatment. For specific Canadian doctors who are speaking out against the narrative 
please see the Canadian Covid Care Alliance. There are also similar nurses' groups, who 
are getting braver to speak out and will tell you that what the mainstream news and our 
government health authorities are saying about the situation in Canada is a lie and has 
been since the beginning. 

7. A vaccine passport system (or masks and other restrictions) requiring businesses to 
mandate COVID-19 vaccines as a prerequisite for doing business with them is unfairly 

https://www.openvaers.com/
https://truthsnitch.com/2017/10/24/cdc-silence-million-dollar-harvard-project-charged-upgrading-vaccine-safety-surveillance-system/
https://odysee.com/@tommyspodcast:8/TPC543_SD_video:c
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2052297521000883?fbclid=IwAR0U1n5W7ZD_7D6B_sEvF5A9kblU5e29y1jj8AOAO5sKGhK4qO5GyXLPPYo
https://www.canadiancovidcarealliance.org/


putting them in an illegal position whereby they will be discriminating against sectors of 
the population, and subject to lawsuits. This is unfair to the businesses that have already 
been suffering from the lock downs and other government psychological programming 
around the pandemic this past several months. Please review the letters and resources 
from the Canadian People's Union that outline the many legal issues surrounding 
implementing any further lock downs, mandates for masks and vaccines, and other 
unlawful and useless requirements.  

8. Countless people have already lost jobs, businesses have closed, and livelihoods lost 
because of the overreach of the governments' and health authorities' restrictions. The 
economic toll is too large to calculate. 

9. All ages have had a severe health decline and damage to mental health and well-being 
due to the extreme measures already having been implemented since early 2020. 
Children, seniors and singles are the hardest hit with all groups suffering more without 
access to their families and other social supports, when restrictions are implemented 
that prevent normal activities of daily living. This topic has been brushed aside by all 
levels of government and health authorities. This harm and trauma they have caused 
will affect people the rest of their lives. 

10. Masks are a completely useless requirement as they do nothing to prevent transmission 
of SARS-CoV-2 and have proven to be harmful to one's health and serve merely as a sign 
of submission to authority. They increase the risk of lung and other infections on the 
skin, reduce oxygen to the brain, and cause a stress response on the body's nervous 
system, to name a few of the issues. Used masks are highly contaminated with bacteria 
and other toxins exhaled, plus from touching them frequently by the wearer. Over 60 
research studies have shown the multiple harms these do and the consequences. This is 
also contributing to an environmental disaster as they are not disposed of properly and 
are made often with toxic chemicals adding further to the health risks when inhaled and 
contamination of the environment.      

11. Excessive use of sanitizers and disinfectants are also contributing to antibiotic resistant 
strains of other infectious bacteria. These toxic chemicals also increase the toxic load for 
each person that must use them repeatedly throughout the day and causing skin 
irritations for many. 
  

12. Physical (social) distancing also has been proven to be completely useless in public 
settings among normal healthy individuals and is merely increasing stress on the 
businesses and the public at large trying to accommodate for this. There is no 
asymptomatic transmission, and has been shown in published research. 
   

13. Excessive stress on everyone from the constant fear-mongering media, governments, 
and health authorities is bad for health and further diminishes our natural immune 
systems! This alone increases risk of infection and other diseases.  

https://www.thepowershift.ca/english-to-share
https://www.thepowershift.ca/english-to-share
https://www.aier.org/article/masking-a-careful-review-of-the-evidence/
https://www.aier.org/article/medical-journal-warns-about-maskss-potentially-devastating-consequences/
https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/asymptomatic-transmission-of-covid-19-didnt-occur-at-all-study-of-10-million-finds
https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/asymptomatic-transmission-of-covid-19-didnt-occur-at-all-study-of-10-million-finds


14. The continued use of fraudulent PCR testing with high numbers of false positive 'cases' 
is only serving to fear-monger and coerce the public into submission to all the 
restrictions that are publicly declared "for the greater good". These tests were never 
designed to be a diagnostic test for SARS-CoV-2 or any other disease. They can detect 
the presence of genetic material of all kinds of proteins, especially when magnified at 40 
cycles. These result in false positives more than 90% of the time and are ineffective for 
the purposes they're being used for. Many of the swabs also have toxic chemicals on 
them that are carcinogenic and thus are causing further health risks for individuals 
exposed to them. 

15. If governments and health authorities were truly interested in protecting our health 
then they would have been promoting how people can advocate to increase their health 
and wellness rather than continued fear mongering. Eating a healthy diet, getting 
exercise, fresh air, spending time with friends and family, supplementing with 
nutraceuticals that help prevent infections and improve immune system function, such 
as Vitamin D3, Vitamin C, Zinc, Selenium, Quercetin, and others, for example. Dr. 
Zalenko published this many months ago and those who follow these preventative 
protocols do well to prevent disease from SARS-CoV-2, and if they do get infected have 
far less severe symptoms, and a much faster recovery. 

I could go on and on as there are thousands of published research studies and articles written 
by medical and research professionals, lawyers and other experts on the subject matters listed 
here, and others. I have provided a high level of information on the key topics so that you can 
get up to speed quickly (if you aren't already) and to share with your colleagues prior to the 
meeting so you can avoid making a disastrous mistake. 
 
I would appreciate hearing from each of you on where you stand on the issue of vaccine 
passports and any other restrictive measures that may be considered, which you will be 
discussing on Monday, August 30, 2021 at the Saskatoon City Council Meeting. 
 
If you have questions on any of the above, I would be happy to provide more information and 
resources. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ms. Carady L. Rennie 

Penryn Crescent 
Saskatoon, SK   

 
 

https://mamm.org/pcr-test-untrustworthy/
https://vladimirzelenkomd.com/
https://vladimirzelenkomd.com/

